



ALABAMA
PUBLIC LIBRARY
SERVICE



REBECCA S. MITCHELL
DIRECTOR

August 21, 2012

Foley Public Library
Dr. Steve Horn
319 East Laurel Avenue
Foley, AL 36535-2680

Dear Dr. Horn:

RE: LSTA Project Name: Collection Development
Amount Awarded: \$5,250

On behalf of the APLS Executive Board, I am pleased to inform you that your library has been awarded the above amount for your FY2013 LSTA project. This grant award is contingent upon all conditions and stipulations being met.

Your contract documents will be sent to you in September. Contracts for FY2013 projects will begin on the date the contract is signed by me, provided all conditions have been met. No LSTA funds may be encumbered prior to that date and no required local matching funds may be encumbered or paid prior to that date.

If you have any questions please contact Kelyn Ralya, at 1-800-723-8459, extension 3976, or 334-213-3976. Her e-mail address is kralya@apls.state.al.us.

Sincerely,

Rebecca S. Mitchell
Director